

October 7, 1960

Mr. Wm. R. Perdue, Jr.
Ethyl Corporation
100 Park Avenue
New York 17, New York

Dear Bill:

According to our conversation by telephone I send you herewith copies of the two letters from London on South Africa and Spain respectively.

A third enclosure is a copy of a letter from Bevan received this morning about the situation in Switzerland. This may alter the views of our people concerning the advisability of my making a return visit to Bern. This is a matter that I can look into further when I reach London, but at present I am very much inclined to the view that the matter had better be handled cautiously. Surely it would be well if my visit were well prepared in advance with the certainty that it would not be designed to put pressure on the people who are responsible for any action that is to be taken. Having had some experience with these people in the past on this issue, I am not disposed to press for a decision, and my strategy, if followed, would be that of returning only for the purpose of providing some additional information.

Sincerely,

Robert A. Kehoe, M. D.

RAK:ss

Enclosure :3 copy letters

KE 0002706

N 6377